M NUTES
SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
February 13, 2002
9:12 AM

TAPES

SFC-02 # 8, Side A
SFC 02 # 8, Side B

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Pete Kelly convened the neeting at approximately 9:12 AM
PRESENT

Senat or Dave Donl ey, Co-Chair
Senator Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Jerry Ward, Vice Chair
Senator Lyda G een

Senator Gary W/ ken

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donal d O son

Senat or Al an Aust er man

Senator Loren Lenman

Al so Attending: REPRESENTATI VE KEN LANCASTER, CANDACE BROVER,
Legi sl ative Liaison, Departnment of Corrections; KERM T HUVPHRI ES,
Program Speci alist, National Institute of Corrections;

Attendi ng via Tel econference: From Anchorage: JUDY BI TTNER, State
Hi storic Preservation Oficer, and Chief, Ofice of H story and
Archaeol ogy Al aska Historical Comm ssion, D vision of Parks and
Qut door Recreation, Departnment of Natural Resources; TI M ROGERS,
Menber, Board of Directors, Alaska Children's Services; LINDA
WLSON, Deputy Director, Public Defender Agency, Departnent of
Adm ni stration; From Seward: SCOIT JANKE, Manager, City of Seward;
RACHEL JAMES, Planner, Planning and Zoning Conmm ssion, City of
Seward, and Staff, Historical Preservation Conmission, City of
Sewar d

SUMVARY | NFORMVATI ON

HB 96- ACQUI RI NG JESSE LEE HOVE

The Committee heard from the sponsor, the Departnent of Natural

SFC- 02 (1) 02/ 13/ 02



Resources, the City of Seward and Al aska Children's Services. An
anmendnent was consi dered and adopted. The bill was held.

HB 52- COVPACT FOR ADULT OFFENDER SUPERVI SI ON

The Commttee heard from the Departnment of Corrections, the

National Institute of Corrections, and the Council of State
Governnents. The bill noved from Committee.
#HB96

SENATE CS FOR CS FOR HOUSE BI LL NO. 96( STA)
"An Act relating to acquisition and devel opnent of the Jesse
Lee Home; and providing for an effective date.”

This was the first hearing for this bill in the Senate Finance
Conmittee.
REPRESENTATI VE KEN LANCASTER, sponsor of the bill, addressed the

fiscal note, stating that during testinony in other commttees, he
had understood the anmount should have been zero. However, the
Departnent of Natural Resources had recently submtted a new fisca
note for $65,000. He stressed that if there nust be a fiscal note,
t he amobunt shoul d be no higher than $55, 000.

Co-Chair Kelly injected he had the same understanding that the
fiscal note should be zero.

Representative Lancaster gave a history of the Jesse Lee Hone,
whi ch was established in Seward in 1926 to house Al askan Native
children who | ost their parents during a tuberculosis epidemc. He
poi nted out that Benny Benson designed the Al aska State Flag while
living at the Hone and the flag was officially raised for the first
time at the Home on July 9, 1927.

Representative Lancaster infornmed that the Hone was severely
damaged during the 1964 Earthquake and has been vacant ever since.
He stated that a private party purchased the facility with the
intention of opening a hotel, but the Kenai Peninsula Borough
forecl osed on the property to satisfy a tax obligation. He noted
the Gty of Seward has since acquired the property from the
Bor ough

Representati ve Lancaster stated the Cty of Seward has cl eared the
area of overgrowh and erected a fence securing the Honme. He
remar ked t hat $5,000 fromthe Departnent of Natural Resources and
$5,000 fromthe City of Seward had been appropriated and expended

SFC- 02 (2) 02/ 13/ 02



to undertake initial soil testing.

Representative Lancaster informed if this bill passes, the intent
is to hire an architect to inspect the building to determ ne
whet her it could be saved. If the building could not be saved, he
said, a volunteer task force would be organi zed to consi der other
options for creating a historical site at the | ocation.

Amendnent #1: This amendnment repl aces "2002" with "2003" on page 2,
line 8 of the Senate State Affairs commttee substitute. The
anended | anguage reads, "The departnent shall report to the
governor and the |egislature by Novenber 1, 2003, concerning its
recommendations..” This anmendnent al so changes the effective date of
the bill fromJuly 1, 2001, to July 1, 2002.

Senat or Ward noved for adoption and explained this is a techni cal
anmendnent to update the bill because it did not pass into | aw the
previ ous year.

There was no objection and the anendnment was ADOPTED.

Senator Green voiced concerns regarding an unrelated report
presented by a task force established to wite regul ations. She
relayed that in this instance, the |l egislature was not given notice
of the actual regulations and it was asserted that because the
| egi slature authorized the creation of the task force, it was
assuned the | egislature gave automati c approval of the forthcom ng
regul ations as well. She wanted assurance this situation would not
arise in regards to the task force proposed in this bill

Representative Lancaster remarked for the record that this
| egislation only establishes the task force to review the
architectural and soil surveys to determ ne possible future uses of
the site. He assured that because the property is owed by the Gty
of Seward, future legislation would be necessary to authorize
addi ti onal state expenditures.

Senator Hoffman asked what is the next step if the report
determ nes the facility is sound.

Representative Lancaster replied further grant funds would be
pursued. He noted there are no wi ndows remaining in the Hone and
t hat numerous other repairs are necessary.

JUDY BITTNER, State Historic Preservation Oficer, and Chief,
Ofice of Hi story and Archaeol ogy Al aska Historical Comm ssion
Division of Parks and Qutdoor Recreation, Departnent of Natura
Resources, spoke to the fiscal note. She inforned that the Ofice

SFC- 02 (3) 02/ 13/ 02



receives federal historic preservation grant funds, and it is
i ntended a portion of these funds would be used to partially fund
the task force. She noted the Ofice awarded a $5000 grant to the
City of Seward to begin the soil and building studies. She said an
addi tional $30,000 could be appropriated if $25,000 in matching
funds were provided. She pointed out the Ofice is "project funded”
and the federal grants utilized require matching funds.

Co-Chair Kelly stated the Commttee was under the inpression that
the necessary matching funds were already available within the
Department's budget .

Ms. Bittner responded match funds were not available for the task
force itself.

Co-Chair Kelly referenced the $35,000 G- Match and $30, 000 genera
funds contained in the fiscal note. He surm sed the $30, 000 anount
shoul d not be incl uded.

Ms. Bittner affirned.

Co-Chair Kelly clarified the total anount of the fiscal note should
actual |y be $35, 000.

Ms. Bittner affirned.

Co- Chair Donl ey asked why the federal funds were not listed in the
fiscal note.

Co-Chair Kelly stated this would be corrected.
Representative Lancaster affirmed.

Co-Chair Donley listed the travel, per diem neeting space and
meeting preparation expenses involved in the four neetings of the
proposed conmssion at a cost of $4,500 each. He noted the
| egi sl ati on does not stipulate that a conm ssion would be forned.
He suggested Seward residents could undertake the efforts with no
travel required.

Co-Chair Kelly requested the w tness coment.

Ms. Bittner replied the intent is to forma task force conprised
primarily of Seward residents, wth neetings held in Seward.
However, she continued, the intent is that professionals wuld need
to travel fromelsewhere in the state to provide expertise.

Co-Chair Donley pointed out the fiscal note indicates an architect

SFC- 02 (4) 02/ 13/ 02



consul tant would be hired at a cost of $70, 000.

Co-Chair Kelly announced the bill would be held to rectify the
fi scal note concerns.

Co-Chair Donley next referred to Section 2 of the Senate State
Affairs conmttee substitute, and asked if an architectural
assessnent was currently available that determned the building is
structurally sound and coul d be restored.

Representative Lancaster answered such a report was conpleted in
1995 when the building was placed on the National Registry of
Hi storic Places. He said this report nust be updated.

Co-Chair Donley comented the |anguage is drafted with the
assunption that the facility is restorable. He suggested it could
be determ ned the structure should be rebuilt instead.

Representative Lancaster said the intent is to repair the facility
i f possible, but an inspection is necessary before such a decision
coul d be made.

Senator Ward added that there is a possibility that the building
woul d be renmoved and replaced with a nonunment. He shared he has
visited the location and did not think the structure was sound,
al though it does have historical significance and has "affected a
| ot of people's lives." He opined $70,000 "is a |lot of noney for
sonmet hing that seens fairly obvious to ne." He al so questioned the
pl acenrent of a statute of Benny Benson in a congested area of
Anchorage, and asserted nost people are unaware of its existence.
He suggested relocating the statue to the Jessie Lee Hone site. He
tal ked of the historical and cultural inportance of the Seward
| ocati on.

Co-Chair Kelly referenced explanatory | anguage in the fiscal note
"An Architectural consultant will be secured. Anticipated cost for
the architectural consultant is $70,000, of which half is covered
by an existing historic preservation grant program so only half
the match is requested here." He ascertained the match requirenent
should therefore be reduced to $25,000 based on this and the
mat chi ng funds provided by the Gty of Seward. He also questioned
how t he nmeeting expenses are calculated into the total request.

Senator Green was unsure if simlar historical preservation
projects had been undertaken in the past using state funds. She
remarked there are other historical locations in the Pal ner area
that "we would love to have..added" to the National Registry of
H storic Places. She surm sed there are nmany nore such locations in

SFC- 02 (5) 02/ 13/ 02



t hroughout the state. She was concerned that that this legislation
could start a trend for state funding.

Co-Chair Kelly commented that other historical sites have been
addressed in the past although they generally do not receive much
attention because the funding is appropriated through the capital
budget process as opposed to individual |egislation.

SCOTT JANKE, Manager, City of Seward, testified via tel econference
fromSeward to informthat the Seward City Council and the H storic
Preservation Comm ssion have each adopted resolutions in support of
the bill. He elaborated on the efforts taken by the City of Seward
in this process to acquire the property and secure it to reduce
liability. He detail ed how $50, 000 was expended for such projects
as boarding wi ndows and erecting a fence. He spoke of nedia
attention given to the Jesse Lee Hone, both in Al aska and Qut si de,
as aresult of these efforts. He stressed, "this is a significant
hi storic resource for the state, not just for Seward." He expressed
the rehabilitation cost is too large for the Cty of Seward to
cover in its entirety.

RACHEL JAMES, Pl anner, Planning and Zoning Commission, City of
Seward, and Staff, Historical Preservation Conm ssion, City of
Seward, testified via teleconference from Seward about the timng
of passage of this legislation to coincide the 75'" anniversary of
the design and first official raising of the Alaska flag at the
Jesse Lee Hone site. She also noted the City of Seward would be
celebrating the centennial of the conmmunity in the year 2003. She
asserted it is inportant for the state to take a “leading role” in
this project because the Hone played an inportant role in the
state's history.

TI' M ROGERS, Menber, Board of Directors, Al aska Children's Services,
testified via teleconference from Anchorage about the 112-year
history of the Alaska Children's Services beginning with the
establishment of the Jesse Lee Hone in Unal aska. He spoke of
services offered for troubled children, originally focusing on
or phaned children. He stated that in 1925, the Hone was rel ocated
to Seward, where it operated as an orphanage until the Good Fri day
Eart hquake of 1964, at which tine the facility was noved to its
current |ocation on Abbott Road in Anchorage. He stressed the
Seward site has significant historical value to the organi zation as
well as the state. He stated that during its operation in Seward
"literally hundreds of children" fromall areas of Al aska, |ived at
t he Hone.

Co-Chair Kelly ordered the bill HELD in Commttee.

SFC- 02 (6) 02/ 13/ 02



#HB52

HOUSE BILL NO 52 am

"An Act relating to the Interstate Conpact for Adult O fender
Supervision and the State Council for Interstate Adult
O fender Supervision; anending Rules 4 and 24, Al aska Rul es of
Civil Procedure; and providing for an effective date."”

CANDACE BROVER, Legislative Liaison, Departnent of Corrections
testified the purpose of the bill is to repeal the current
Interstate Conpact for Adult O fender Supervision, enacted in 1937.
She stated efforts have been nade to update the current conpact,
but have proven inpossible. Therefore, the conpact is being
rewitten with the proposed conpact reflected in this |egislation.

Ms. Brower said the existing conpact governs the state-to-state
novenent of offenders and equates to a "gentleman’s agreenent”
between states that does not provide enough supervision for
tracki ng of fenders and nonitoring their behavior.

Senat or Ward asserted, "This needed to be done."” He asked if such
an agreenent between all 50 states is reached, whether a charge
could be levied by states to house probationers and parol ees who
rel ocate from ot her states.

Ms. Brower replied the state of Texas currently charges
probationers and parol ees who rel ocate to Texas from ot her states,
for the cost of supervision.

Senat or Ward pointed out that in Al aska, these costs are incurred
by the state.

KERM T HUMPHRIES, Program Specialist, National |Institute of
Corrections told of his past enploynent with the Al aska Depart nent
of Corrections and current enploynent with the National Institute
of Corrections, a federal governnental agency. He comented that
the federal agency is unusual because it has "no federal
responsibility” and serves as a training and technical assistance
resource to state and | ocal correctional agencies.

M. Humphries inforned that for five years, he had worked with the
Conpact Adm ni strators Association and that by the year 1990 it was
thought that the original conpact was sufficiently updated to
provide a fair system for offenders who nove from state to state
whi l e assuring adequate tracking of this popul ation. However, he
stated, there were sone "very bad cases" that occurred during the
m ddl e 1990s in which police officers were killed, and it "becane

SFC- 02 (7) 02/ 13/ 02



clear that this was a nmajor public safety issue.” As a result, he
said, states began to take action through either |egislation or
executive order and these actions were inconsistent with the
conpact. The situation evolved to where there was no |onger a
uni f orm agreenent between states, he inforned, and the states that
continued to conply with the conpact "effectively were penalized"
He stated there was concern the conpact "was ready to col |l apse" and
there woul d be no interstate agreenent.

M. Hunmphries continued that the National Institute of Corrections
was then approached and assi stance was requested for drafting a new
interstate conpact. He said public hearings were held and the US
Attorney Ceneral appointed a board of directors. He inforned that
this board that determined the situation with the current conpact
is "a major public safety issue" and is a "toothless tiger that
| ooks good, it sounds good; there are rules, but there's no
enforcenment and people don't follow the rules.” The board advi sed
that a governing structure is needed to allow states to manage the
novenent of interstate offenders.

M. Hunphries noted testinony given at the public hearings by
representatives of state governnents indicated that "the states
couldn't manage this and it needed to be turned over to the federal
governnment." However, the board ruled that this should not occur
and that "this is uniquely a state issue; states are the ones who
really need to manage this process and need to work on the
governing structure."” Therefore, he stated the bill before the
Comm ttee establishes this governing structure for managi ng the
novenent of interstate offenders.

M. Hunphries renmarked this proposal "creates a couple of
probl ens, " one being that states do not know the rules at the tine
they ratify the conpact. This, he explained because the rules are
to be made, after the conpact is ratified, by the Interstate
Conm ssi on conprised of voting representatives fromeach state that
chooses to adopt the conpact. He qualified that although this is a
concern, it also ensures the process "belongs to the states" as
opposed to an external organization and also allows the conpact to
be updated over tine.

M. Hunphries continued that an advisory group, conprised of
representatives fromcorrectional agencies, state |egislatures and
the court system was fornmed to address the specifics of the
governing structure. This group found that the original 1937
conpact is "legally deficient” to address the increased nobility of
present day. He listed a conservative anount of over 250,000 adult
probationers and parolees currently residing in states other the
state where they were sentenced. He surmised this is a "very |ow

SFC- 02 (8) 02/ 13/ 02



figure." He also inforned that across the country, there are over
860 agenci es responsi ble for the managenent of these probationers
and parol ees and over 3,300 separate probation and parol e offices.
He reiterated the current system could not effectively operate
wi t hout the changes proposed in this |egislation.

M . Hunphries added that the advisory group also determ ned that
the board may understand corrections issues, but had limted
know edge of interstate conpacts and needed to obtain expertise. As
a result, he said the board requested assistance fromthe Counci
of State Governnents and a cooperative agreenent was reached to
address this matter.

M. Hunphries outlined the changes proposed in the new conpact,
including the establishnment of the Interstate Comm ssion and
establ i shment of state councils. He explained the necessity for the
five-nenber state councils is partially to address the declining
importance given to this matter within state governnents. He
remar ked that nost judges are unfamliar wth the specifics of the
conpact. He spoke of crime victinms, and noted that offenders
relocated to other states are less likely to pay restitution. He
al so pointed out that victins' risks are reduced once an of f ender
has noved away, but when the offender returns, the victimmy not
receive notification

M. Hunphries assured the intent of the state council is not to
"create a new bureaucracy" but to provide "awareness".

M . Hunphries next tal ked about the nunber of states that would
participate in the proposed conpact. He stated that response to an
earlier draft, which stipulated that a m ninum of 26 states nust
agree to participate before the conpact coul d be enacted, expressed
that a higher nunber of participating states is necessary. As a
result, he stated the requirenent was increased to 35 states.

M. Hunphries referenced a United States map, [copy on file]
showi ng the status of simlar enabling legislation in other states.
He updated this information noting |egislation has passed the House
of Representatives in the states of M ssissippi and Al abama. He
said 25 states have passed legislation at present, and "we have
every reason to believe that in the next two or three nonths we
will be at the 35 states”. Once this has occurred, he stated, the
Interstate Conmm ssion Meeting would be held to establish the rules
of the conpact.

Senat or O son introduced students visiting the Conmttee fromthe

Lower Kuskokwi m School District as part of the O ose-Up Program At
his request, each student stood and announced their nane.

SFC- 02 (9) 02/ 13/ 02



RI CK MASTERS, Special Council, The Council of State Governnents,
testified that the interstate conpacts are as old as the United
State’s constitution. In regards to the conpacts, he stated, "If
anything they're so old that we’ve all forgotten about them and the
pl ace that they have in our federal system"™ He pointed out Al aska
is part of the original conpact.

SFC 02 # 8, Side B 10: 00 AM

M. WMsters continued this conpact is the one nechanism that
manages parol ees and probationers who | eave the state where they
served their sentence.

M. Masters asserted this conpact is an exanple of federalism
because states are able to maintain control rather than federa

preenption. He relayed concerns have been voiced that the new
Interstate Conmi ssion "may cause sone problens” for states. He
qualified this would be possible, but stressed that such a
del egati on has been recogni zed by the courts in addition to the US
Constitution as an appropriate way for states to exercise their
sovereignty. He said that when the 1937 conpact had been enacted,

it was necessary for each state to give up "an appropriate |evel"”
of control in order for all states to have equal control

M. Masters listed reasons the existing conpact nust be repl aced,
including the increase in interstate travel; especially air travel.
In addition, he noted, adm nistrative |aw has changed and becone
nor e sophi sti cat ed.

M. Masters also pointed out the existing conpact contains no
enforcenment provisions in the event a state refuses to conply with
ot her provisions; although a US Suprene Court action has ruled
conpliance is required.

M. Msters stated the proposed new conpact attenpts to resolve
conpliance issues "in a nunber of ways." He said the assunption is
made that in sone cases, nonconpliance is the result of ignorance
or neglect as opposed to wllful action. Therefore, he remarked the
conpact first addresses enforcenent "at the |owest |evel of
coercion necessary to nake sure everyone is follow ng the rul es" by
provi ding technical assistance to those "who are having trouble
training and understanding how this should be inplenented.” "If
reasonable mnds differ," he remarked, the conpact al so contains
provi sions for nediation and binding arbitration. For those states
that sinply refuse to participate, he inforned, the proposed

SFC- 02 (10) 02/ 13/ 02



conpact contains stipulations for sanctions in the formof fines or
judicial procedures as a |last resort.

Co-Chair Kelly asked what entity would i npose these fines.

M. Msters answered the Interstate Conm ssion, which would be
created wunder the conpact, wuld "determne the |evel of
appropriate enforcenent."”

Co-Chair Kelly asked what action would occur if a state "negl ects”
to sign the conpact.

M. Masters explained the process of convincing 35 states agree to
the conpact. He said a state that did not sign the conpact would
have no authority within the Comm ssion and could possibly be
prohi bited fromsending a prisoner to states that do participate in
t he conpact.

Co-Chair Kelly asked the di sadvantage for not signing the conpact.

M. Masters told of the possibility of "dunping”, whereby a
participating state could allow probationers and parolees to
relocate to the nonparticipating state w thout an agreenment in
pl ace. He stated there could be limtations on which states the
nonpartici pating state could send of fenders.

Senator Ward commented that Co-Chair Kelly's question is valid
because al though participation has advantages, a state becones
venerabl e to being sued by the Comm ssion or having fines |evied
against it.

Senator Ward asked what efforts have been nade to determ ne the
cost of probation in one state versus anot her.

M . Hunphries noted there are cost differences between states and
he said he would provide detailed information. He qualified each
state cal cul ates these costs differently.

Senator WArd asserted the per-person cost is higher in Al aska
because other prograns, such as the Permanent Fund Dividend and
Denali KidCare, are available. He opined that a probationer or
parol ee has lost the privilege to travel fromstate to state. He
enphasi zed there are costs to the state which the probationer or
parol ee relocates to. He asked if any consideration has been given
to the additional costs. He understood there are benefits to
"starting over" in a new |location, but stressed there are costs to
the state and suggested these of fenders shoul d bear these expenses.

SFC- 02 (11) 02/ 13/ 02



M. Hunphries referenced page 14, line 1 of the bill, which
contains the |anguage from Article 7, Section G of the proposed
conpact. This |anguage, he said, stipulates the "rul emaking"
functions of the Interstate Commission in the form of ten itens
that the Comm ssion nust address within 12 nonths of the first
neeting. Item 6, he pointed out, relates to collection of
restitution and fees from of f enders.

M. Masters agreed relocation is a privilege for probationers and
parol ees and surm sed other states would be in the "sane position”
of incurring additional expenses. He stated it was determ ned the
Comm ssi on process would be the best nmethod to address the matter
partially because the specific rules would need to be anended over
tinme.

M . Hunphries added that the Comm ssion could establish rules that
apply to how charges would be assessed or it could allow the states
to establish their own guidelines.

Senat or Ward was concerned about the cost for each probationer or
parol ee and the potential hardship that could result if a large
nunber of workers relocated to Alaska during construction of a
nat ural gas pipeline.

Ms. Brower inforned, "Alaska is an exporter rather then an inporter
of probationers and parolees.” She cited the previous year 330
Al askan offenders were on probation or parole in other states
conpared to 220 of fenders fromother states residing in Al aska.

Senat or Ward commented, "I don't see any reason why, if we had a
charge to be on probation or parole, that we couldn't transfer that
cost to the state they went to." He added the state of Texas does
not practice this.

M. Masters continued stressing enforcenment 1is the |argest
difficulty in the current conpact . He reiterated that
adm ni strative |law "has becone a very well devel oped body of |aw'
and that under the existing conpact, there is no control over the

"rul emaking". He spoke to the Parole and Probation Conpact
Adm ni strators Association, which acts as the adm nistrative body
although it is not specified in the existing conpact. The new

conpact, he stated, would contain "due process controls" and woul d
al so provide accountability.

M. Masters cited that three US Suprene Court rulings issued in
1972 and 1973 "struck down" part of the existing conpact, including
Article 3, which was found unconstitutional. He explained it
stipulates officials from a "sending state"” could reenter a

SFC- 02 (12) 02/ 13/ 02



"receiving state" and apprehend offenders sinply ny denonstrating
they are "authorized officers" of the "sending state" and by
identifying the offender. Two of the rulings, he said, determ ned
that a "due process type hearing" before a "neutral officer” is
requi red before parole or probation could be revoked. He noted the
proposed conpact accomobdat es these court rulings.

M. Masters noted there are issues related to the "institutiona
menory within state governnent”. He explained that in explaining
this legislation in different states, nany |egislators were unaware
that the original conpact existed. He stated the new conpact
addresses this by instituting state councils; advisory groups in
each state consisting of input from the legislative branch,
governor's office and the judicial branch, to neet on an annua
basis within the state to address various concerns including the
cost issues as raised by Senator Ward.

M. Masters next spoke to accountability that has been added in the
proposed conpact in the form of annual reports to the state
| egi sl atures, governor's offices and judiciaries. In addition, he
stated the Comm ssion would be audited annually. He pointed out
t he exi sting conpact has no reporting or auditing requirenents.

Senat or Austerman referenced Article 4 of the proposed conpact
relating to the annual report to state |egislatures. He asked if
the financial audit is included in this report.

M. Msters affirned and el aborated the financial audit would be
i ncluded in the annual report.

LI NDA W LSON, Deputy Director, Public Defender Agency, Departnent
of Admnistration, testified via tel econference from Anchorage t hat
this conpact would likely have no fiscal inpact on the Public
Def ender Agency (PDA). She explained the office occasionally
provi des defense services in cases involving offenders rel ocated
fromother states, but she did not anticipate the proposed conpact
woul d i ncrease the anmount of these cases.

Ms. WIlson told of people noving to Al aska, conmtting an offense
and after serving their sentence, returning to the support system
in their honme state. She said that if these offenders owe
restitution, "the state is unlikely to send themto another state"
because the current conpact contains no provision for enforcenent.
The new conpact, she pointed out, would contain provisions for
enforcing restitution paynents. Because of this, she stated the PDA
supports the legislation. She stated this would facilitate
successful rehabilitation of offenders on probation and parol e by
allowing themto relocate to areas where they have a strong support

SFC- 02 (13) 02/ 13/ 02



system and have the ability to earn noney to pay restitution.

Senator Austerman had a question regarding the fiscal note and
whet her the anount projected has been expended in prior years for
probati oners and parol ees relocation efforts.

Ms. Brower spoke to fees of $400, which were increased severa
years ago to $2000. She listed the reason for the increase is to
"pay for oversight, tracking, data systens, annual neetings of the
commi ssi on and ot her expenses necessary to oversee a huge program
such as this."

Senator Austerman clarified the fiscal note proposes spending
$24, 000 annual ly versus the $2,000 that is spent currently.

Senat or Leman asked if there would be any offset to the state for
this increased expenditure.

M. Masters responded the $2000 expense woul d be phased out. He
stated the new conpact would provide an agency staff of six to
ei ght positions to actively adm nister the program including the
information system He stressed the information system is a
significant part of the new conpact. He infornmed the current
tracki ng systens are outnoded and that hard copies of reports take
up to six nonths to reach other states. He said that in sone
i nstances, the offender "is |long gone" when the report reaches its
destination. He described the new encrypted el ectronic system

Senator Ward noted the real problem with interstate novenent of
of fenders is that these citizens are not | aw abiding and at timnes
fail to register in the state they have rel ocated to. He enphasi zed
not every state inposes a penalty for this and that the burden
falls to the new state.

M. Hunphries replied the new conpact addresses this concern by
instituting the process using existing technology through a web-
based system He said the fiscal note reflects the cost of staff to
maintain this system Until this time, he pointed out no
organi zation has been willing to invest in such a system because
there are no requirenents for participation

M. Msters spoke to the offenders who "fall through the cracks”
and "sinmply wal k away from the systeni once they have received
perm ssion to visit another state. He stated this is because the
current process is not always enforced or information is outdated.

Ms. Brower also pointed out that not all states conply with all the
provisions in the existing conpact and the new conpact would

SFC- 02 (14) 02/ 13/ 02



require all states conply. She qualified that Al aska has a good
conpl i ance record.

M. Hunphries told of his experiences as a probation officer and
the process of notifying another state that a probationer fromthat
state is in violation of the terns of their probation. He inforned
that often, the other state determnes that transporting the
of fender back to that state is too expensive and instead term nates
supervi sion. He comented, "The geography really plays into the
inequity of the system when everyone isn't required to operate
under the same set of standards.”

Senat or Leman referenced | anguage on page 16, lines 19-21 of the
bill, which stipulates anendnents to the conpact are not effective
or binding unl ess enacted by unani nobus consent. He noted this is a
"high standard"” and asked if this is a "work-able" standard in
ot her conpacts.

M. Masters replied that anmendi ng the conpact woul d be possi bl e and
stressed a high standard is the intent to limt the nunber of
anmendnents in the sane manner as limted amendnents are nade to the
US Constitution. He explained this nethod was chosen because, "a
| ot of the day-to-day operational details will be subsunmed w thin
the rulemaking so it won't be necessary to conme back and anend
this."

Senat or Ward understood that thousands of people on probation and
parole are not United States citizens and asked how the proposed
conpact applies to them He questioned whether they should be
allowed to relocate to Alaska during their probation or parole
peri od.

M. Hunphries responded these of fenders are subject to the terns of
interstate conpact agreenent unless the U S. Immgration and
Nat uralization Service (INS) is involved.

M. Masters noted the INS could be included as a non-voting
representation on the Conmm ssi on.

Senator Ward stated there are sone offenders who entered the
country illegally and have requested to relocate to Al aska to work
in canneries. He stressed that Al aska could possibly be fined for
not allowing entry for these probationers and parol ees, whether
Al aska ratifies the conpact or not.

Co-Chair Donley offered a notion to anmend the Departnent of

Corrections fiscal note to delete the $6,800 allocated for travel
expenses and reduce the appropriation accordingly. He suggested the

SFC- 02 (15) 02/ 13/ 02



departnent should instead cover the travel costs wthin the
exi sting budget.

Co-Chair Kelly noted Co-Chair Donley would serve as chair of the
Conference Commttee assigned to nake final determ nations for the
FY 03 budget and could readdress this funding if necessary.
Therefore, Co-Chair Kelly supported the anendnent.

There was no objection and the fiscal note was AMENDED.

Senator Ward stated that he would not oppose this bill, but wanted
consideration for chargi ng parol ees and probationers who rel ocate
fromother states to Al aska as Texas currently does.

Co-Chair Donley offered a notion to report HB 52 am from Commttee
wi th the amended fiscal note.

The bill MOVED from Commttee w thout objection

#
ADJ QURNIVENT

Co-Chair Pete Kelly adjourned the neeting at 10:36 AM

SFC- 02 (16) 02/ 13/ 02



